TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - AUGUST 17, 2011

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower Makefield
was held in the Municipal Building on August 17, 2011. Chairman Caiola called the
meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Mr. Caiola asked for a moment of silence in memory of
Danny Quill, a long-time Lower Makefield resident who was a World War II Veteran
who passed away recently at the age of 96. Mr. Smith called the roll.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Greg Caiola, Chairman
Pete Stainthorpe, Vice Chairman
Ron Smith, Secretary

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
David Truelove, Township Solicitor
James Majewski, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

Absent: Dan McLaughlin, Board of Supervisors Treasurer
Matt Maloney, Supervisor

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Harold Koopersmith, 612 B Wren Song Road expressed his concern with the State
and Federal Government.

Mr. Peter Blum, 561 Heritage Oak Drive, requested that the Board of Supervisors change
the Ordinance to prohibit smoking at the Makefield Highlands Golf Course. He stated he
sent a letter to the Board which he understands has been circulated. He stated he has a
tee time for 6:50 a.m. on Saturdays; and he never knows until he gets there and sees who
he is paired with, whether he will be able to play because he could be paired with
someone who is a heavy smoker. He noted that for the most part there are few smokers,
but there have been times when he has been paired with a smoker. He stated his only
option is to walk away and get credit for the round and hope that the next time he goes
out to play, that he will not be paired up with a heavy smoker.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he did read the letter but the Board has not discussed it yet.

He stated he voted in favor of banning smoking at the Township Parks two years ago,
but they specifically exempted the Golf Course. He stated he has been the Liaison to
the Golf Committee several times, and one of the concerns was that a number of golfers
do smoke cigars as they consider this part of the experience. He noted they even sell



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 2 of 17

cigars in the Pro Shop, He feels i 1 would be a bad business move on the Board’s part to
ban smoking; however, he feels they can find a middle ground which would not involve
changing the law or creating an Ordinance. He stated he feels no-smcking foursomes
would be a good eption He agrees that My, Blum should not have to be subjected to the
smoke, and by creating non-smoking foursomes, this would be an option. Mr. Stainthorpe
suggested that the Golf Course nmnauemcnt company and the Golf Committee discuss
this issue.

Mr. Caiola agreed that they should look at options other than banning smoking.
He thanked Mr. Blum for submitting his iettm pnux to Lho meeting so that the Board
members could think about the issue and | vared to discuss it this evening.

Mr. Smith sugge

d um Mr. Blum attend the next Golf Committee meeting to be held
on September i 01

k]

ste
~
L

2

1sa3

Mz, Carl Wciganu alatBJ he
coendition of his st
discussion of the 2
considered as one of the

seconded and it was unanimously carried to approve

11 as written.

Mr. Smith moved, My, Stai
the Minutes of July 2, 20

) ”J

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 1, 2011 AND AUGUST 13, 2011 WARRANT LISTS, AND
JULY, 2011 PAYROLL

Mr. Smith moved, Mr. Stainthorpe seconded and it was unanimously carried to approve
the August 1, and August 15, 2011 Warrant Lists and July, 2011 Payroll as attached to
the Minutes.

DISCUSSION AND MOTION ON REFINANCING 2006 BONDS

Mr. Gordon Walker, Public Financial Mgt., Inc. was present and provided to the Board
this evening a Preliminary Refunding Analysis for the 2006 Bonds. He stated the 2006
Bonds were issued in the amount of $9.580 million of which $2.4 million was used to
refinance the 2003 Bonds and $7 million was used mostly for sewer as well as a small
piece for the acquisition of fire and rescue equipment.



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 3 of 17

Mr. Walker noted the first page of the handout discusses the condition of the market
including a drop in interest rates since June and July with rates back to the levels of last
fall when they did the last Bond issue for the Township. He also noted that when there is
uncertainty, more people tend to buy something safer such as Municipal Bonds.

Mr. Walker stated the outstanding amount of the 2006 Bond is $8.045 million.

He noted the rates of interest shown in column 3 as well as the debt service in column 6.
He stated because this is out twenty years, it will generate more savings the longer the
issue, the more savings you can get, and more time to realize the reduction in rate.

Mr. Walker stated they estimate that it will take $8.255 million to refinance the Bond
which will pay the Bonds off plus accrued interest plus expenses of the transaction.

Mr. Walker stated he is presenting four options this evening, but a decision does not have
to be made until the next meeting. He stated Option 1 is shown on Page 5 and takes all
the savings as early as possible. He stated under this Option the Township would realize
$402,000 after expenses next vear which would be a reduction in the debt service,
$183,000 1n 2013, and break even thereafter. Total savings would be $598,000.

Mr. Walker stated they would not be extending the debt in any of the scenarios; and in
one option are actually reducing the term.

Mr. Walker stated Option 2 is shown on Page 6 and is a modified up-front option and
they would take the savings over the next three years at about $200,000 a vear. He stated
they could also calculate this using four years. He stated the savings under this option
would be approximately $600,0G0.

Mr. Walker stated Option 3 is to take a level savings over time at about $40,000 a year
with a total savings of $818,000.

Mr. Walker stated Option 4 is one which not too many Municipalities do which is to
shorten up the debt, keeping the payments the same. He stated this produces more
savings long-term although the current residents do not benefit. He noted this is shown
on Page 8; and if the issue is shortened up, all the savings occur in 2029, 2030, and 2031
as rather than the issue paying off in 2031, it would pay off in 2029 and would result in
savings of over $1.3 million.

Mr. Walker stated they propose to again have a competitive sale on the Internet which he
feels will get the Township the best rates. He noted the number of bids received over the
Internet on a recent sale his firm handled. Mr. Smith stated in the past, they were able to
realize even greater savings that what had been estimated for prior issues. Mr. Walker
stated they have built in a cushion in case there is a rise in interest rates since the sale
would not be until September or October depending on how quickly decisions are made.



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 4 of 17

Mr. Fedorchak asied ﬁ"m rerage intes s the twenty vears; and Mr. Walker stated this
varies, and the average rate foi ] vest %@ewms\, that is the shortest
issue. He stated this is :,howu on i’ short est option producing the
highest savings, and the average mm v ;
rate would be Option 1 where they
closerto 3.6 or 3.7.

g

to 3.5 He stated the highest interest
’ ings up font a nct this would be

Mr. Walker stated they did get a call today from Moody’s and the Township’s AA1
rating was reaffirmed. He stated this 1s the top end of the Moody’s scale.

Mr. Walker stated the Boarg
He stated Curtin & Heellie
Mr. Stainthorpe stated 12:31' had
Mr. Walker stated if they can méﬁ
can stait the Proce

Bond C\;u nsel if il

he L.onfi C ounsel, they
maeeting on the
Shucturr T{c stated 1f

eI

\
LSRR i 4 u.;e; L

Roard 1

S

ers are not present this evening,

o
s g

make 2 4ecis

ounsel that regutarly does thxs t\:pe of

G easons they had

1 some other people involved
yunty as opposed o going to a
orpe stated Curtin & i leefner is no longer the T\:vwnship

AT

work sc that i

Py 5
“J.,,.

co-counsel the last time we iS ted to gn
C

so that there would be Cé’nﬁp@{l’{l@ﬁ wnhin Bucks
Philadelphia firm. Mr. Stair
solicitor, and they should decide whether the ey shouh stay with them, have a co-counsel
arrangemeitt, or go wxin ‘wdm & % . Mr. St : drE«; & Stark has not
done cne of these on their d M the “Red Book”
which lists qualified 1an tu ms that do this kind uf worh ‘\h Stainthorpe stated he would
prefer to proceed with the co-counsel. Mr. Walker stated Stark & Stark is qualified to be
co-counsel.

Mr. Stainthorpe moved to approve the rement for Bond Counsel as last time
with Curtin & Heefuer and Stark & Stark as co-counsel.

Mr. Caiola stated this arrangement was approved last ttime with a 5-0 vote,

Mr. Smith asked why they had this arrangement last time, and Mr. Stainthorpe stated
he had previously stated that they should get p,upos it for this so that there would be
competition. He stated Stark & Stark is not a “Republican or Deamocratic” firm, so he felt

this was a good firm to go with to get competition.



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 5 of 17

Mr. Walker stated last time, it was a very smooth transaction.
Mr. Smith seconded the Motion, and the Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Walker stated now that the Board has made a Decision on the Bond Counsel, he feels
they should be able to have the sale on September 21,

Mr. Koopersmith suggested that they go out as far as they can with a level payment given
the state of the economy.

Mr. Fedorchak stated they have always been proactive looking ahead to what other
refinancing options there are. He noted the financing for the Golf Course 18 in two
pieces, and last year they refinanced one piece and saved a significant amount of money.
He stated the second piece has approximately $8.5 million remaining on it over a twenty-
one year term. Mr. Fedorchak stated currently they are paying interest only on that piece,
and will be doing so for the next ten years. He stated currently it is approximately 1%
including the administrative costs, and they are saving a significant amount of money on
that now. He stated looking ahead ten vears, they are paying interest on the full $8.5
million so that if the interest rates were to go up, the Township could be paying
substantially more. Mr. Fedorchak asked Mr. Walker if they should fix the rate at this
time. Mr. Walker stated the Fed indicated last week that they were going to keep rates
low for two years so he would recommend staying variable since the variable rate will
probably remain around 1%. He stated in a year and a half or two vears, they could look
at this again. He stated currently the Township has a good mux of fixed and variable
rates, taking advantage of the low rates that exist and refinancing the fixed ones when
they can.

Mr. Jeff Benedetto, 22 Green Ridge, asked if there is an increased cost with having two
counsels; and Mr. Truelove stated they sphit the fee. Mr. Truelove stated it 1s not an
hourly rate, it is a sum that is determined and built into the cost.

Mr. Zachary Rubin, 1661 Covington Road, stated when they split the debt service for the
Golf Course over two different types of loans — the fixed and the variable, the interest-
only loan was because the Golf Course was not generating any money. He asked if there
is now a positive cash flow, and if it is time to start paving down the $8 million.

Mr. Fedorchak stated last year there was a positive cash flow of approximately $100,000.
He stated he is not sure that it is enough to start paying down the debt since competing
with that are capital needs that are on the immediate horizon for the Golf Course, and he
feels the Golf Committee would recommend that they take care of the capital needs first.



Mr. Hank Hoffineister
on August 11, the To !
He stated theu was a base bid and three alternates.
in the base bid and what was included in the three aliernates. ivIr “vfmewskl a‘ta'teci the
cost for the base bid was $479,904.90; and of that amount, Middietown Township has
committed to pay for their share of Townshlp Line Road whxch is approximately
$40,000. Mr. ‘\Iaw\x ski btd!td if \'Uh add the be m md and all three miundtes the total

waould be 360 wnitted to.

Mr. I\/{aj@‘”%f
bid. Mr. Fedo

resurfaci ing.
earma;j{:au A
Res

Mr. Fedor
in the o
that Inaé icb
run 'fc:r rern

In’_‘ e (JE‘J

the Boam, in orde
Mr. Majewski stated
He suggested that they award s

Mr. Fedorchak statec
into some additional costs
had requested $50,000 *v%
still allow him to do the Spo pzm
cushion which might cover on
Run Road should be add
the Township would b ?:.
include the Base Bid

the usually run

Mr. Hoffmeister stated he
high side and "mf} 000 to ‘hi ,OOO would

sdorchak stated there ¢ may b $20,000

a, and ,\ . Hoffmeister l he fee '
o s 1oges ‘ \’f, 7’1'!

eV 1
J
iste

P O

ct would be $510,064.90 w hlch Would

{ﬂ



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 7 of 17

Mr. Stainthorpe moved to award the Contract in the amount of $510,064.90 to General
Asphalt.

Mr. Majewski stated since they want to get some of this work done before School statts,
he would recommend that they waive the thirty day notification period under the
Responsible Contractor Ordinance since they are very familiar with General Asphalt’s
qualifications.

Mr. Stainthorpe amended the Motion to include waiving the thirty day notification period
under the Responsible Contractor Ordinance. Mr. Smith seconded the Motion.

Mr. Zachary Rubin stated Road Resurfacing comes out of the Operating Budget as
opposed to the Capital Budget, and Mr. Fedorchak stated it comes from the Liquid Fuels
Fund which is the Grant that is received from the State every year. Mr. Rubin asked if
this is the Operating Budget or the Capital Budget, and Mr. Fedorchak stated it would be
considered the Capital Budget; however, vou can take Operating Expenses out of the
Liquid Fuels Fund. Mr. Rubin asked if they are doing that this year, and Mr. Fedorchak
stated they are. Mr. Rubin stated he feels it is a bad fiscal policy for a Township to sell
an asset, Elm Lowne, to pay off Operating Expenses. He stated the Board is selling an
asset to pay an Operating Expense for the fiscal vear, 2011

Mr. Rubin stated he does support doing the roads. He stated there is a ten yvear Plan that
Mr. Hoffmeister came up with which would be approximately $600,000 a vear.

He stated the Township is short this year, next vear, and the year after unless they put
some kind of stability into the Budgeting with a combination of expenses and revenues to
pave the roads.

Mr. Smith stated this was not the reason why Elm Lowne was sold. He stated it was sold
because it had become a situation which the Township could not afferd to maintain.

He stated it had also become a nuisance to many of the surrounding residents. He stated
the Township could not operate Elm Lowne in any fashion without it becoming a
nuisance to the surrounding residents. He stated Elin Lowne is back on the tax rolls so
the Township is deriving tax revenue from it, it is being restored at no expense to the
Township, is being retained, and is no longer a nuisance to the surrounding residents.

Mr. Rubin stated he feels Mr. Smith is missing his point, and he is not saving that they
should not have sold Elm Lowne, but that they should not sell Towaship assets to pay
down Operating Expenses. He stated he is not saying that he opposed the sale of Elm
Lowne.



Mxﬂ .
if thcr a cushion ir
in the p; ocess, and until the
will be which iz why the : § ; : \ also possible
it may not be as e&pcmwc v estimated, and they could then add something.

Mr. Ken Seda, 912 Weber Drive, asked how they will execute the Roads Plan in terms
of the long-term improvements. Mr. Majewski stated every year they update the Plan.
He noted the lasl twa wunus hdve bucn mecuidz 1} haz h on the roads and this is why
Mr. Hoffr 4l 3 } 4 i
‘tfam«:mg along with
need tc be ;xwar‘ becs
buaoex Vi 'ﬁ; need o]

AUTHORIZATION TC
REMGVAL

P AND SNOW

Mr. Stain Lh u—:"“;
Mr. Hoffmeiste

Iy carried to authorize

e

snow reraoval contractors.

3 gkﬁi‘ i

DISCUSSION OF BIDS RECEIVED FOR THE VETERANS MONUMENT

Mr. Majewski stated on #\us}: §f 4
Alternate Phase If of the L wer |
base bid price was ﬁ 2
Mr. Majewski stat

and they are curren
and still suit th

ans Mu%mam He staled the
otal of $468,085.
C/xc‘i ans (_/uf"}ﬁ’}th(, antmpated

: se I eould be scaled back




August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 9 of 17

Mr. Jeff Benedetto asked for clarification about the prior Motion that involved General
Asphalt and the Responsible Contractors Ordinance. Mr. Stainthorpe stated there 1s still
a Responsible Contractor Ordinance that covers certain financial obligations, being free
from criminal activities, etc. but the requirement to have an Apprentice Program 1is no
longer a requirement. Mr. Majewski noted that to his knowledge, they have not worked
previously with the apparent low bidder for the Veterans Monument.

APPROVAL TO ACCEPT FEMA FLOOD MITIGATION GRANT TO ELEVATE
HOME AT 1437 NORTH RIVER ROAD AND SEVERE REPETITIVE LOSS GRANT
TO ELEVATE HOME AT 1451 NORTH RIVER ROAD

Mr. Majewski stated Lower Makefield Township submitted Grant Applications to elevate
these two homes. He stated the property at 1437 North River Road received a Grant to
elevate the home under the Flood Mitigation Assistance Program, and the other home
located at 1451 North River Road received a Severe Repetitive Loss Grant.

Mr. Majewski stated the Grant for 1437 North River Road is a 75%/25% Grant with 75%
of the cost being paid by the Federal Government and 25% by the homeowner. He stated
this is inclusive of all costs the Township pays out. He stated the Grant for 1451 North
River Road is a 90%/10% Grant with 90% of the cosis being paid by the Federal
Government and 10% by the homeowners again with all Township costs being
reimbursed by the Grant.

Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr. Smith seconded and it was unanimously carried to accept
both Grants.

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Truelove stated prior to the public meeting, the Board met in Executive Session at
6:30 p.m. and discussed litigation and real estate matters.

DISCUSSION OF LIBERTY TOWERS VERSUS LOWER MAKEFIELD TOWNSHIP
ZONING HEARING BOARD DECISION

Mr. Truelove stated the Application for a cell tower by Liberty Towers at the Brookside
Swim Club came before the Zoning Hearing Board in 2008, He stated the Zoning
Hearing Board denied the request, and Liberty Towers took two Appeals one to the Court
of Common Pleas and one to the Federal Court raising the same 1ssue raised to the Court
of Common Pleas as well as issues under the Tele-Communications Act seeking a Court
Decision indicating that the Township’s Ordimnance would be preempted by the



P~

32

CIVICe.

sless g

B

L&)

St

o i

b 2

b =3
&3

i
st
34

WO

S SR

I

=
=2

biting

o
3T Gy

¢

Lot

FHeg

o
w0

HEA &

i

ele-Cormir

b

i

Townsh

T
Dec

speal the
s twenty-four

i

[

hw

O

1]

rt of her de

e
for )
W
3

-

matter to the Third €

both of the

15100 On

o

3O

Cls 11 Supy

out the fa

1

Rl
o
2
]
~4

ct el s
cs "5)[ o

4
13

Ms. Chr

{G PROCESS

=
o
o
asl

[ OF SATTERTHWATLT

i

i

DISCUSSIO

e of the

us

08

H
i

5
L

d

Mr. Truelove sta

cuments

)

T

=
o3
bl
Yonf
Q W
o
o
Ll

lin

ne

ad, thatt

;A ELN TR

¢ the

T

prepa



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 11 of 17

~

Mr. Truelove stated the Bid documents would consist of the advertisement, the Bid Cover
Sheet, the Bid Conditions and Requirements, the Agreement of Sale, the Deed of Fagade
Easement, and the Patterson Farm Minor Subdivision/Lot Consolidation Plan which
would be attached as au Exhibit. He stated the advertisement is required by the Second
Class Township Code for sale of property owned by the Township with a value in excess
of $1,500. He noted what was included in the Bld Cover Sheet including the
requirements that the Bidder will agree to including the Agreement of Sale, the Facade
Easement, and other Bid documents. He stated the Bidder also agrees that the Bid is a
firm offer and cannot be withdrawn for a period of time. He stated the Bid Conditions
and Requirements is an overview document which sets forth the process of the Bid, the
general terms of the Bidding, Bid submission criteria, ete. He stated forms ave attached
to this document. He stated these documents aim to eliminate any claim or appearance
of impropriety. He stated this was done with the Elm Lowne property as well. He stated
the Agreement of Sale is a General Sale Agreement but terms included that are specific
to this property include the purchase price, escrow deposit, and other standard terms.

He stated the terms specific to the Agreement are similar to those that were used with
regard to Elm Lowne and reference the architect gn features, !E':sgade E‘"fr-'-* ment,
and other conditions so that the historical preservation aspects are taken into account.

Mzr. Truelove stated the Fagad a document which sesks ¢ the
fagade of the structure as viewed from Mirror Lake Road. He stated H,L, Board could
limit the scope to the ﬁm}huuw or could mundc m mhm structd }'if.-'* rec\”rmmended
that they appoint Ms. S who has p B i, to prepare the
materials for the b

qene _:n

f/ it
iy o
o

) A issue with regard to
the sixty-day Mmh w of time to complete the rans he Bid to the Closing as
there is also a ninety-day mxud for ,7 onmu relief; ztmi hq m,cd to coordinate those two
timeframes. Mr. Majew ' i iveway that goes through

the Satterthwaite parc t", ull\j du na; fhe n the ip would have the
opportunity to relocate that road to mmﬂ rer location,
Mr. Smith asked if the Historic Commission has reviewed this tr. Fedorchak stated

they have locked over the matter for some months, He \mfui hu attended their meeting
about four to five months ago, and he unde;‘smnds that the Historic Lmnmission voted
that they did not feel the Facade Easement was necessary in this case.

nded to approve the Bid pac "ag, e documents
i approval of the

’M‘vi;ip ahtor ey d?lu CHEZHICTT A

Mr. Stainthorpe moved and Mr. Smith s¢
subject to further review by the Tow
Facade Easement to be prepared by Jennifer Stark,




person who b

Brop

Artists of ‘férdk

ip

1sh

W1

To

g
il

f

5C

owier 4

7

i )

aiidd an;

ven
0

s {Cente

R
o

e
=
-

i

iy
H

Comm

3

the

7

el
o

they have
e Task Force

hat R

lemented some of the

th

~

st that came out of

pe

@

mt

T wWere

a

eas th

i

imp

i 22 i
nout ;:,:

it

road w

O 1as

]

hear that they



August 17, 2011 Zoning Hearing Board — page 13 of 17

Ms. Roseanne Friehs, Historic Comnussion, stated the Historic Commission has not
reviewed the documents; and before the Board votes on this, she feels the Historic
Commission should review them. She also stated she feels they should have maximum
flexibility. She stated the Board of Supervisors indicated in the spring that the
Satterthwaite property would go up for sale or lease, and not just for sale. She stated she
recalls specific Supervisors sayving that lease of the Satterthwaite property was still on the
table.

Mr. Fedorchak stated they just received the documents a few days ago, and they do
intend to get them to the Historic Commission. Ms. Friehs stated the Board 1s planning
on voting on this; but Mr. Truelove stated they will not be finalized this evening, and the

Historic Commiission could review them.

Dr. Helen Heinz, Historic Commission, stated the Historic Commission did not review
any documents about Facade Fasements although they did discuss Fagade Easements and
her personal opinion that “they are not worth the paper they are printed on.” Dr. Heinz
stated the facade of the house is critical because the back section of the house 1s the
oldest structure on the Farm and probably dates prior to 1730 She stated she disagrees
with Ms. Stark over that particular part of the site, and she objects to the Board using
Ms. Stark alone and not locking at other potential information about this particular site.

Mr. Smith asked Dr. Heinz about her disagreements with Ms. Stark, and Dr. Heinz stated
she disagrees with her over the age of the house and what sectio n of the house is the
oldest. Mr. Smith stated he under s that Ms. Stark is one of the most competent,
qualified historical archit :ectq in the area. Dr. Heinz stated she disagrees with Ms. Stark
over the date of the structure as she feels the house was uuupi(,"i in 1732, and Ms. Stark
does not feel it was before 1765, Dr. Heinz stated when vou look at architectural history,
this is significant. Mr. Smith asked if there are other issues where there is disagreement,
and Dr. Heinz stated she disagrees with her over other architectural issues as to what
sections were added on first. She stated she would also like to discuss w;*h Ms. Stark
what she sees as important going forward. Mr. Smith suggested that Dr. Heinz reach out
to her; and Dr. Heinz stated she was not aware she was doing this we L until this evening.
Mr. Caiola stated this information is new fo alt of them. Dr. Heinz stated in the past

Ms. Stark did a report prior to the Conservancy Report which she assisted her with
providing her information on Deed research which Mx. Stark did include in her report.

ey ry
L

Dr. Heinz stated she is diqappninted with the Board of Supervisors not taking advice from
the Township Commissions and the paid professionals. She stated the report of the Task
Force indicated that this property should not be sold and no portion of the Patierson Farm
should be sold until an overall p}an was produced. She stat d the Stakeholders Report is
available on the Township Website, and she feels pe Hyic should read this. Dr. Heinz
stated the PHMC professionals had mdicated to the Board ‘_1 Supervisors when they were
offering the Gmms that stabilizing the house and fixing the roof effectively “mothballed”




page 14 0of 17

the house.
Supervisers that i
the house was o

orifit isto be s

PAs

So%e fb db

Dr. Heinz stated s
Historic V:ﬂ“m;
“penny wise and pound
Dr Hemz »dmied shc fcels

sonse to the
Board is being

i ez‘i‘nwaéte House.
ate to the Board the
that the Board does not

under s’ra ne ¢l
preserve wr
She stated JJ
seventeern
forward, ti 187
vis.
H Ouse

)

$SOG; 0. ]
M. Fadors]

$210,660. Dr.
that were done to the

documeﬁ s for
he feels th-:, vy
with cer

the discussion of :i & Sa.‘ b dding s. He
be the alternative of leasing it if the Boar d deudc to e\pio e this for the p’lrce}
Ms. Herman state d tl ¢y already h d th is dmwcsu;*x and the five Board members agreed
that they were gois '(}}”a'f.i()f‘ of both
of those options, an d
feels the Board is !
prepare both
to explore
opticns. Ms
Mr. Smith g

(.L

| offer io icase um

ey

POy

_‘



August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 15 of 17

Ms. Herman stated she would like the Secretary to be directed to go back and listen to the
tapes because she believes the Board made a commitment to the public. Mr. Caiola
stated they could go back to the Minutes. Ms. Herman asked that they go back to the
tapes since the Minutes are not stenographer’s Minutes, and they should listen to what the
Board said they would do. Mr. Caicla agreed to divect the Recording Secretary to review
the tapes or the Minutes and make this information available for the next meeting.

Ms. Herman asked that the tapes be reviewed as the Minutes are a summary of the tapes.
Ms. Herman asked that the tapes be made available to her so that she could listen to them
herself.

Mr. Stainthorpe withdrew his Motion stating there needs to be further discussion on this.

Mr. Smith stated he does not have a problem with further research into the possible lease
if this is how the Board wishes to proceed. He stated he agrees with Ms. Herman that the
Board agreed to explore this. Ms. Herman stated she feels they already agreed to prepare
lease agreements. Mr. Smith stated the Motion is being withdrawn and they are going to
have counsel look at this and prepare those documents if the whole Board decides this is
the way to proceed — whether to lease, sell, or some combination. He stated this is the
“pledge” that he made which was to explore this. Ms. Herman stated she would like to
see what the Minutes and tapes of the meetings say.

Ms. Herman stated people on the Commissions are very passionate and may cross the
line in the Beards’ eves in terms of their professionalism, but she appreciates the
diligence of the Historic Commission and their passion in trying to preserve things for the
community that they will never get again once they are destroved or let go. She stated
she feels that the Historical Commission has not been treated respectfully through this
process over the last six mounths, and she feels they have been talked down to. She stated
they are citizens who are giving a lot of their spare time and passion over what they are
doing, and she feels they deserve the Board’s respect.

Mr. Smith withdrew his Second and asked that this matier be placed on the next Agenda.
Mr. Caiola asked the Recording Secretary to research this maiter, and she agreed to work
with Mr. Fedorchak on this.

UPDATE ON RACP GRANT AWARD

Mr. Fedorchak stated as indicated earlier this evening, the Board of Supervisors has the
ability to locate the Community/Senior Center anywhere within the boundaries of Lower
Makefield Township. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he feels the Board still needs to take a vote;
and Mr. Fedorchak stated based on this information, he would recommend that the Board
approve the Contract. Mr. Catola stated they will consider this the first meeting in
September. Mr. Smith asked about the Committee which is working on the Center;



L

[

Al Whe Tia
ana Mr. Fe

- . X
again and one ¢

Mr. Majewski

311 %
1 DB prep

ZONING HEARIN

With regard to the Scott and Li
an existing stone wall and paver |
flood plain, it reed o }c: e

?ﬂi Drive, ¥ uest fo permit
1 resulting in disturbance to the 100 year
t‘:‘z s Zoning Hearing Board.

it was ag

£

Wit
permit
encroachme

jen M; 1

58

Variance request to cor

consiruct a mence

Hearing Board.

SUPERVISORS

Mr, Clel ated the Citizens Tram Commﬂicc will he paﬂncxmo with some other
organizat 1
e ho 1%3
venue w
for COY?’
years

' jarger
raffic Committee
i ?‘z’jf Ut

O SeTVe o




August 17, 2011 Board of Supervisors — page 17 of 17

OTHER BUSINESS

Mr. Smith reported that two weeks ago the Town Watch with the cooperation of the
Police Department put on a self defense/community protection program in the Township
Building. He stated some residents have indicated they would have liked to have known
more about this event. and he hopes that next year they will be able to advertise this
more. He thanked the Town Watch and Police Department for jointly putting on a great
event.

APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Caiola noted that Laura Brandt’s term is up on the EAC; but rather than being
re-appointed as a full member, she would like to have her status changed to Alternate
member due to time constraints. Mr. Fedorchak stated he understands that Ms. Brandt 1s
interested in taking on special projects rather than having to attend every meeting.

Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr. Smith seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
Laura Brandt as an Alternate Men ¢ the Environmental Advisory Council.

Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr. Smith seconded and it was

e meeting at 9.25 p.m.

There being no further business,
unanimously carried o adjousn

Respectfully Submitted,

on Smith, Secretary






Township of Lower Makefield

E0AR0D OF SUPERVISCHS
Ron Smith, Chairman

Greg Cawie, Vice-Chalrman
Matt Maloney, Secretary
Mcelaughling, Treasurer
etz Sianihorpe, Superviso:

AUGUST 2011 WARRANT LIST AND
JULY 2011 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROVAL
AUGUST 17, 2011 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Accounts Payable Warrant Report:
: o |
Printed Chacks:
08/01/11 Wairant List 3 564 126 .04
08/15/11 Warrant List $ 420,075.45
Manual Checks:
08/01/11 Warrant List & 40.00 |
08/15/11 Warrant List $ - ;
|
Tetal Warrant Reports $ 684 241,49
!
Payroll Costs: |
.
July 2011 Payroll $ 34G,141.83
Juiy 2011 Payroll Taxes, etc. 3 141.186.67
Total Fayroll Costs $ 490,328.50
TOTAL TO BE APPROVED $ 1,474,569.99
1100 EDGEWOOD ROAD TERRY FEDGRCHAK (215) 493-3646
YARDLEY, PA 13067-1696 Temnship Manage: FAX: (215) 493-3053

E-Mail tfador@imi org



i o

oo
. 2y



